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Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
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2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No.

Embarq Florida, Inc.’s Complaint against MCl Communications Services d/b/a
Verizon Wireless, Attachment No. 5

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for filing are the original of the confidential highlighted portion of the
referenced documents attached. Embarq claims that this information is proprietary
confidential business information in accordance with Section 364.183(1), Florida
Statutes.

'This Notice requires that the information be treated as confidential while on file at the

Florida Public Service Commission and further that the information be returned as
. required by Scction 364.183, F.S.

{Q%Do;i}f’lcase acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this,

letter and returning the same to this writer. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
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lfou:docketed your divisinn director must provide written CENIOR COUNSEL
permission befv:vre you can access it. Voice. \850) 599-1560
Fax: {850) 878-0777

susan.masterton@embarg.com
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT My |

DATE: June 6, 2008
Susan Masterton, Embarq

TO:

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

080308 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning highlighted portion of Attachment No. 5,
and filed on behalf of Embarg.

The document will be maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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